

HOUSE BILL NO. 331

INTRODUCED BY HARPER, GIACOMETTO, O'KEEFE

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 21, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
JANUARY 23, 1989	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 3, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 4, 1989	PRINTING REPORT. SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 6, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 7, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 98; NOES, 1. TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 8, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION. FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 28, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 2, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 4, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 46; NOES, 0. RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 4, 1989	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
---------------	-----------------------

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 331
2 INTRODUCED BY [Signature]
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING THE
5 ANNIVERSARY DATE FOR MOTOR VEHICLE REREGISTRATION TO THE
6 LAST DAY OF THE MONTH; AMENDING SECTION 61-3-315, MCA; AND
7 PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 **Section 1.** Section 61-3-315, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "61-3-315. Reregistration on anniversary date --
12 department to make rules. A vehicle that has once been
13 registered for any of the above-designated periods shall
14 designated in 61-3-314 must thereafter be reregistered for a
15 like period on or before the anniversary date of the initial
16 registration unless that period be is changed as provided in
17 this section. The anniversary date for reregistration shall
18 be is the 25th last day of the month for the designated
19 registration period. The department shall adopt rules for
20 the implementation and administration of 61-3-313 through
21 61-3-316 and for the identification of the registration on
22 the vehicles. The department shall provide for simultaneous
23 registration of multiple vehicles which that have common
24 ownership. The rules shall must provide for a change of the
25 registration period to coincide with the date an owner

1 desires to register his vehicles."

2 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any
3 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
4 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
5 [this act].

6 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Applicability. [This act]
7 applies to reregistration of vehicles for periods beginning
8 after December 31, 1989.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

1 House BILL NO. 331
2 INTRODUCED BY [Signature]
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING THE
5 ANNIVERSARY DATE FOR MOTOR VEHICLE REREGISTRATION TO THE
6 LAST DAY OF THE MONTH; AMENDING SECTION 61-3-315, MCA; AND
7 PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 61-3-315, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "61-3-315. Reregistration on anniversary date --
12 department to make rules. A vehicle that has once been
13 registered for any of the ~~above-designated~~ periods shall
14 designated in 61-3-314 must thereafter be reregistered for a
15 like period on or before the anniversary date of the initial
16 registration unless that period ~~be~~ is changed as provided in
17 this section. The anniversary date for reregistration shall
18 be is the 25th last day of the month for the designated
19 registration period. The department shall adopt rules for
20 the implementation and administration of 61-3-313 through
21 61-3-316 and for the identification of the registration on
22 the vehicles. The department shall provide for simultaneous
23 registration of multiple vehicles ~~which~~ that have common
24 ownership. The rules ~~shall~~ must provide for a change of the
25 registration period to coincide with the date an owner

1 desires to register his vehicles."

2 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any
3 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
4 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
5 [this act].

6 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Applicability. [This act]
7 applies to reregistration of vehicles for periods beginning
8 after December 31, 1989.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 331
2 INTRODUCED BY [Signature]
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING THE
5 ANNIVERSARY DATE FOR MOTOR VEHICLE REREGISTRATION TO THE
6 LAST DAY OF THE MONTH; AMENDING SECTION 61-3-315, MCA; AND
7 PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 61-3-315, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "61-3-315. Reregistration on anniversary date --
12 department to make rules. A vehicle that has once been
13 registered for any of the above-designated periods shall
14 designated in 61-3-314 must thereafter be reregistered for a
15 like period on or before the anniversary date of the initial
16 registration unless that period be is changed as provided in
17 this section. The anniversary date for reregistration shall
18 be is the 25th last day of the month for the designated
19 registration period. The department shall adopt rules for
20 the implementation and administration of 61-3-313 through
21 61-3-316 and for the identification of the registration on
22 the vehicles. The department shall provide for simultaneous
23 registration of multiple vehicles which that have common
24 ownership. The rules shall must provide for a change of the
25 registration period to coincide with the date an owner

1 desires to register his vehicles."

2 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any
3 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
4 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
5 [this act].

6 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Applicability. [This act]
7 applies to reregistration of vehicles for periods beginning
8 after December 31, 1989.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 331

2 INTRODUCED BY HARPER, GIACOMETTO, O'KEEFE

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING THE
5 ANNIVERSARY DATE FOR MOTOR VEHICLE REREGISTRATION TO THE
6 LAST DAY OF THE MONTH; AMENDING SECTION 61-3-315, MCA; AND
7 PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY DATE."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:10 **Section 1.** Section 61-3-315, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "61-3-315. Reregistration on anniversary date --
12 department to make rules. A vehicle that has once been
13 registered for any of the above-designated periods ~~shall~~
14 designated in 61-3-314 must thereafter be reregistered for a
15 like period on or before the anniversary date of the initial
16 registration unless that period ~~be is~~ changed as provided in
17 this section. The anniversary date for reregistration ~~shall~~
18 be is the 25th last day of the month for the designated
19 registration period. The department shall adopt rules for
20 the implementation and administration of 61-3-313 through
21 61-3-316 and for the identification of the registration on
22 the vehicles. The department shall provide for simultaneous
23 registration of multiple vehicles ~~which that~~ have common
24 ownership. The rules ~~shall must~~ provide for a change of the
25 registration period to coincide with the date an owner

1 desires to register his vehicles."

2 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any
3 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
4 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
5 [this act].

6 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Applicability. [This act]
7 applies to reregistration of vehicles for periods beginning
8 after December 31, 1989.

-End-

REFERENCE BILL